
Congressman Pe1zerivT& King 
Washington,m^"L V AnW-k^ 

3rd District, New York FtC MAIL CENTER 
:-. rJSne lS, 2012 

MS; JlllvSu'garrna'n . . . 

PEG Reports Analysis Divi.sip,cv 

999 E Street; NW- ' 

Washingtoii;-DG 20463' 

Dear Ms. Sugarman, 

This letter is to supplement the amended Pre-Primary Report filed on June 19, 2012. On line 21 there Is a 

disbursement for $12,800 to the U.S. Attorney's Office. This letter Is to document and further explain that 

disbursement. 

During the 2008 and 2010 campaign cycles the Pete Klng^for Congress Committee received $12,800 from 

Individuals Involved with Full Tilt Poker. The US Attorney''S'offl.ce?fitex* a;civll forfeiture action against Full Tilt 

Poker. Attached Is a letter with Instructions from the US Attorney's office on how to allocate these contributions 

to compensate the victims of the alleged crimes. 

On May 21,2012 a check for $12,800 was sent to the USd^WltomeV's Southern District of New York from the Pete 

King for Congress Committee. This money represents contributions to the Pete King for Congress Committee 

amountlhg to $8,800'from'HbWafcf^^^^ and $4,000 from Chris Ferguson. Contribution were: 

Howard Lederer $2,300 for 2008 Primary on March 31, 2008 

Howard Lederer $2,300 for 2008 G'eneral on March 31, 2008 

Howard Lederer $2,400 for 2010 Primary on December 7, 2009 

Howard Lederer $2,400 for 2010 General on December 7, 2009 

Chris Ferguson $2,300 for 2008 Primary on April 18, 2008 

Chris Ferguson $2,300 for 2008 General on April 18, 2008 

I hope this information supplies all the necessary Information. If you have any further questions please don't 
hesita^^'tto^ontaaTT^e'-^t^i^^ifs^^ '^'^ ' --^ :̂---^-<--^- Co-Jn.p:--;<:'J .v.^..^' 

•• ' y r ^OJl -I'-i-: -^J'^S^CO ^"'J^? '-^'•>' <\"'- n^S^ncerfely* ^ ^r-of;'r!.|. r,i:' J.K:; CL {.^jCz-A AO:.;; :\^n \-r^.c 

::.v:ur!e;? .=?A' ;/= . \yM x\\l h^'K^^i- f u: Ann?^R0Senfeld^;. ;i IC'L:£•;;.".<•- ; 

r.\\r. ; " • ! ryijubt-ii^u cAcic^^ b^f - iv|!.-orireasiireh.''^^ ••'H.i.j;j.;;;.r<.f: 

P . O . B o x 1 4 B 8 S e a f o r d , IVY 117B3 - w m w v . p e t e k i n g . c a m 

. ^^• . . I Pi^iP.FOR.Tlj^^P^T^yMjiG_FOR C0NGRESS,C0MIV11JT^E| 



Congressman Peter T. King 

3rd District, New York 

Washington, D.C. 

! 

May 21, 2012 

Ms. Sharon Levin 
Chief, Asset Forfeiture Unit 
U.S. Attorney's Office 
Southern District of NY 
1 St. Andrew's Plaza 
New York, NY 10007 

Dear Ms. Levin, 

Enclosed is a check for $12,800, which represents donations received from 
persons affiliated with Full Tilt Poker and the interest earned on their 
donations. 

As stated in the September 22, 2011 letter. Congressman King requests 
that this money be set aside to compensate victims of the alleged crimes. 

If you need any additional information, I can be reached at 516 459 5007. 

Sincerely, 

Anne Rosenfeld 
Treasurer 

P.O. Box 14eB S e a f o r d , IXIY 117B3 - iwvvi/v.peteking.cam 

I PAID FOR BY THE PETE KING FOR CONGRESS COMMnTEE 1 



^ FAX . NY OFFICE Igj 0017001 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, DC 20530 

MAY 04 2012 

The Honorable Peter T. King 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Congressman King: 

This responds to your letter to the Attorney General dated September 22,2011, regaiding 
the Department of Justice civil lawsuit accusing persons affiliated with the Full Tilt Poker 
website of defrauding online poker players. We apologize for om* delay in replying. 

In your letter, you state that as a recipient of campaign contributions from some of tl: e 
individuals involved in tlie civil forfeiture action filed by the United States Attorney's Offic- j for 
the Southern District of New York against Full Tilt Poker and others. United States v. Poker stars 
et al., 11 Civ. 2564 (S.D.N.Y.), you wish to set aside that money to compensate victims of tlie 
alleged crimes. We appreciate your willingness to take this step. 

In order to do so, you may issue a check in the appropriate amount payable to "The 
United States Marshals Service," and note as a reference on the check, "11 Civ. 2564 
(S.D.N, Y.)-Forfeiture." Upon receipt of the check, the United States Attorney's Office will 
complete the necessary paperwork for the check to be received by the Marshals Sei-vice and 
distributed to the victiriis. The check should be mailed to: 

Sharon Levin . ' 
Chief, Asset Forfeiture Unit 
United States Attorney's Office 
S 0 Lithern District of New York 
One Saint Andrew's Plaza 
New York, New York 10007 

We hope this information is helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact this office if M e 
may provide additional assistance regarding this or any other matter. 

Sincerely,. 

Ronald Welch .-^ . 
Assistant Attorney General • . 
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